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Our ref: 242-244 Beecroft Road, Epping
SSD-68939460 and SSD-68708456

Dasco Property Development Services Pty Ltd
c/- Mr Brad Delapierre

Think Planners

76b Great Western Highway

Parramatta New South Wales 2145

22 May 2025

Subject: Request for Additional Information — Operational Waste Manage ment
Dear Mr Delapierre,

| refer to the ongoing assessment of amending applications for 242 -244 Beecroft Road, Epping —
Amending Concept SSD (SSD-68939460) and Amending Detailed Design SSD (SSD-68708456).

The Department is requesting that you provide additional information as follows:

response to the operational waste management issues identified in Parramatta City Council’'s
submissions to the Response to Submissions Reports (refer attached).

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the
department by Monday 26 May 2025. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the
additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Russell Hand on 8275 1313 or via email at
russell.hand@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
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Anthony Witherdin
Director
Key Sites Assessments
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